
Meeting:  Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement  2020 August 21 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 9:00 AM –  12:00 PM 

Location:  WebEx Link Call  in:  1-408-418-9388  

Code:  146 434 9620 

 

Chair:  Thad Bettner  (Glenn-Colusa I r r igation Dist r ict)  

Vice Chair :  Jeff Davis  (San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency) 

Treasurer:  Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Distr ict)  

AGEND A 

      Page: 1 of 4 

 

Not ice:  Pursuant to Execut ive Orders  N -25-20 and N-33-20,  i s sued by Governor  

Newsom on March 12,  2020,  and guidance by the Cal i forn ia  Department of  Publ ic 

Health dated March 11,  2020,  th is  meet ing wi l l  be conducted by te leconference.  

The publ ic may attend the meet ing and offer  publ ic comments by  phone, us ing the 

cal l - in  number above. Members of  the Committee wi l l  part ic ipate by te leconference 

f rom other locat ions.   

 

ROLL CALL & CALL TO ORDER :    

 

•  Int roduct ions.  

•  Pledge of  Al legiance.  

•  Approval  of  August  21 ,  2020 Agenda.  

•  Per iod for  Publ ic Comment .   

 

1.  Consent  Agenda:  Approximate start  t ime 9 :10 am 

  
The following items have been reviewed by the Executive Director. To his knowledge, there is no opposition to the action. 
The items can be acted on in one consolidated motion as recommended or may be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
separately considered at the request of any person.  
 

1 .1  Approve the July  16,  2020 Phase 2 Reservoi r  Committee Meet ing Minutes.  

(Attachments  A & B)  

1 .2  Accept the S i tes  Pro ject  Author i ty  T reasurer’ s  Report  as presented in  

At tachment 1 .2A.  (Attachment A)  

1 .3  Approve the Payment of  Cla ims  as presented in  At tachment 1 .3A with  

support ing detai l s  provided in  Attachment 1 .3B.  (Attachments  A,  B & C)  

1 .4  Consider  approval  of  a recommendation to the S i tes Project Author i ty  for  

i ssuing two checks total ing $110,000 to in i t iate appl icat ions wi th Paci f ic Gas 

& E lectr ic (PG&E) and Western Area Power Adminis t rat ion (WAPA) to begin 

engineer ing consul tat ion for  progress ing feas ib i l i ty  study of  project e lectr ical  

faci l i t ies .   

https://meethdr.webex.com/webappng/sites/meethdr/meeting/download/f7094c3ffb654b78885a5d1e3b0e0c4e?siteurl=meethdr&MTID=m2ef52cfbfeea3f810c22301176f58a36


Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 August 21  

   Page: 2 o f  4 

 

2.  Act ion I tems :       Approx imate star t  t ime 9:15 am 

 

2.1  Approve the revised work plan (budget)  with a period of performance of 

September 1,  2020 to December 31, 2021 (Amendment 2) and updated Exhibi t 

B to the Second Amendment to 2019 Reservoir  Project Agreement.  

(Attachments  A,  B,  &  C) 

2.1.1  Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty and 

approve HDR Engineers,  Inc.’s  (Project Integration) Amendment  2  Task Order 

No.  3.0 scope of work  wi th a not to exceed contract authori ty  of  $4,342,136 for  

the period of September 1, 2020 through December 31,  2021.  

2.1.2  Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty and 

approve Brown and Caldwel l ’s (B&C) (Project Controls)  Amendment 2 Task 

Order No. 3.0 scope of work  wi th a not to exceed contract authori ty of  

$2,505,736 for  the period of  September 1,  2020 through December 31, 2021 .  

2.1.3  Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty and 

approve Katz and Associates ’  (Katz)  (Communications)  Amendment 2 Task 

Order No.  3.0 scope of  work  wi th a not to exceed contract authori ty  of $400,000 

for the period of September 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021 .  

2.1.4 Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty and 

approve CH2M Hi l l  engineers ,  Inc.’s  (CH2M) (Operations)  Amendment 2 Task 

Order No. 3.0 scope of work  wi th a not to exceed contract authori ty of  

$2,094,564 for  the period of  September 1,  2020 through December 31, 2021 .  

2.1.5 Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty and 

approve ICF Jones and Stokes, Inc’s .  ( ICF)  (Environmental Planning) 

Amendment 2 Task Order No.  3.0 scope of  work wi th a not to exceed contract 

authori ty of $3,010,759 for the period of September 1, 2020 through December 

31,  2021.  

2.1.6 Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty and 

approve ICF Jones and Stokes, Inc’s  ( ICF) (Permitt ing and Agreements) 

Amendment 2 Task Order No.  3.0 scope of  work wi th a not to exceed contract 

authori ty of $4,400,995 for the period of September 1, 2020 through December 

31,  2021.  

2.1.7 Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty and 

approve CH2M Hi l l  Engineers ,  Inc.’s  (CH2M) (Engineer ing-Conveyance) 

Amendment 2 Task Order No.  3.0 scope of  work wi th a not to exceed contract 

authori ty of $3,356,849 for the period of September 1, 2020 through December 

31,  2021.  

2.1.8 Consider  approval of  a recommendation to the Sites Project Autho ri ty and 

approve AECOM (Engineering -  Reservoir)  Amendment 2 Task Order No.  3.0 

scope of work wi th a not to exceed contract authori ty  of $1,765,758 for the 

period of  September 1,  2020 through December 31, 2021 .  



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 August 21  

   Page: 3 o f  4 

 

2.1.9 Consider approval of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authority and approve Fugro USA 

Land, Inc.’s (Fugro) (Geologic/Geotechnical Services) Amendment 2 Task Order No. 3.0 scope 

of work with a not to exceed contract authority of $2,079,804 for the period of September 1, 

2020 through December 31, 2021. 

2.2 Approve updated Funding Credit and Reimbursement Policy. (Attachment A) 

 

3.  Discuss ion and Informat ion I tems :                   Approximate star t  t ime 10:45  am  

 

3.1 Review and comment on the approach being taken to address comments from 

conservation organizations on the 2017 Draft Environmental Impact Report  

(E IR)/Environmental  Impact Statement (EIS) in  the development of  the Revised 

EIR/Supplemental E IS .  (Attachment A)  

 

3.2  Review and comment on Permitting and Agreement List. (Attachment  A)  

 

3.3  Receive status update on prel iminary part icipation levels ,  outreach efforts  

related to maintaining project subscr ipt ion in  Second Amendment to 2019 

Reservoi r  Project Agreement (Amendment 2) and the process of rebalancing 

part icipation.  (At tachment A)  

 

3.4 Review and Comment on Engineering Feasibility Approach for Improved Cost Certainty. 

 

3.5 Receive report by Legal Counsel  reviewing provis ions of the Ralph M. Brown Act 

related to closed sessions . (Attachment  A)  

 

4.  Reports :                                                         Approximate start  t ime 11:30 am 

 

4.1  Member’s  Reports :  

 

4.1.1  Chairpersons’  Report :  

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Chai r/Co -Chai r  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

4 .1.2  Workgroup Chai rpersons’  Report :   

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Workgroup Chai rperson s ’  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

4 .1.3  Reservoi r  Commit tee Part ic ipant Reports :   

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low Representat ives or  thei r  Al ternates an opportuni ty  

to disc lose/di scuss i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

4 .2  Execut ive Di rector ’s  Report s :  

•  Monthly  s tatus repor t .  (Attachment  A)   

 

5 .  Future Meet ings and Schedules :                       Approx imate star t  t ime 11:55 am  

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 August 21  

   Page: 4 o f  4 

 

5.1  Suggested Future Agenda I tems .  

 

5 .2  Proposed Upcoming meet ing:  

 

Joint  Author i ty  Board &  Reservoir  Commit tee   

Thursday,  September  17,  2020 1 :00  PM 

TBD 
 

 

ADJOURN:  

 

PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENT :  Any person may speak about any subject of  concern,  

provided i t  i s  wi th in the jur i sd ict ion of  the Reservoi r  Commit tee and i s  not a l ready 

on today’s agenda.  The total  amount of  t ime al lot ted for  receiv ing such publ ic 

communicat ion shal l  be l imi ted to a tot al  of  10 minutes per i ssue and each indiv idual 

or  group wi l l  be l im i ted to no more than 3 minutes each with in the 10 minutes 

a l located per i ssue.  Note:  No act ion shal l  be taken on comments made under th i s  

comment per iod.  

 

ADA COMPLIANCE:  Upon request ,  agendas wi l l  be made avai lable in  a l ternat ive 

formats to accommodate persons  wi th  disabi l i t ies .  In  addit ion,  any person wi th  a 

disabi l i ty  who requi res a modi f icat ion or  accommodation to part ic ipate or  attend 

th i s  meet ing may request  necessa ry  accommodation.  P lease make your request  to 

the Board Clerk ,  speci fy ing your d i sabi l i ty ,  the format in  which you would l ike  to 

receive th i s  Agenda and any other accommodation requi red no later  than 24 hours  

pr ior  to the s tart  of  the meet ing.  

 

Th i s  meet ing wi l l  be recorded.  



Meeting:  Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement  2020 July 16 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM –  4:15 PM 

Location:  Maxwel l  Project Off ice  

122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955  

 

 

Chair:  Thad Bettner (Glenn-Colusa I r r igation Dist r ict)  

Vice Chair :  Jeff Davis  (San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency) 

Treasurer :  Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Distr ict)  

MI NUT ES  

Preparer: T i rado Authority Agent: Brown Approver: Brown Page: 1 of 8 

 

CALL TO ORDER :    

 

Chai rman Bettner  cal led the meet ing to order  at 1:00 p.m.,  fol lowed by the Pledge 

of  Al legiance.  

 

ROLL CALL:  

 

Rol l  was cal led (See Attachment A) ,  which resul ted in  19 e l ig ib le representat ives.  

Th i s  equated to  95.03% of  the current par t ic ipat ion percentage being in  attendance, 

which i s  g reater  than the 50% needed to have a quorum of the Reservoi r  Committee.  

(Attachment  A)  

 

INTRODUCTIONS:  

 

The S i tes Staff ,  Consul tants  and members of  the publ ic int roduced themselves.  

 

ATTENDANCE:  

 

See Attachment  B.  

 

AGENDA APPROVAL :  

 

I t  was moved by  Kao, seconded by  Davis  to approve the July  16,  2020 Reservoi r  

Committee Agenda,  as presented. Mot ion carr ied unanimous ly .  

 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION:  

 

Counsel  Kuney announced the Reservoi r  Commit tee Members  would cons ider  the 

fol lowing Closed Sess ion matter :  

 

5 .1  Execut ive Di rector’ s  Three-Month Per formance Review  (Govt.  Code§ 

54954.5(e)) .   

 

PERIOD OF PUBL IC COMMENT :  

 

Chai rman Bettner  ca l led for  publ ic comment.  Hear ing none,  he c losed the per iod of  

publ ic comment.  

 

Chai rman Bettner  made t ime to cons ider  Consent Agenda I tem Number 1.1 t hrough 

1.7.  



Reservoir Committee Meeting    2020 July 16  

   Page: 2 o f  8 

 

 

Ms .  T raynham stated Consent  Agenda I tem Number 1.6 regarding the Workgroup 

Charter  Document updates are not formatted the same. She stated the Engineer ing 

and Operat ions Workgroup i s  not formatted the same as the Coordinat ion,  

Envi ronmental  P lann ing and Permi tt ing and Joint  Budget  and F inance Commit tee 

and requested they be formatted the same.  

 

1.  Consent  Agenda:  I t  was moved by Davis ,  seconded by Marks to approve 

Consent Agenda I tem Numbers 1 .1 through 1.7  as  fol lows:   
 

1 .1  Approve the June 18 ,  2020 Phase 2 Reservoi r  Committee Meet ing Minutes .  

 

1 .2  Accept the S i tes  Pro ject  Author i ty  T reasurer’ s  Report  as presented in  

At tachment 1 .2A.  (Attachment A)  

 

1 .3  Approve the Payment of Cla ims as presented in  Attachment 1 .3A with 

support ing detai ls  provided in  Attachment 1 .3B.  (Attachments  A,  B  & C)  

 

1.4  Adopt  Resolut ion No. 2020-03, providing al l  of the duties,  authori t ies and 

responsibi l i t ies to the Authori ty’s Executive Di rector  that were previously  

delegated to the Authori ty’s General  Manager  and authorize the Chairman to 

s ign. (Attachment  A)  

 

1 .5  Approve the revised changes to the Authori ty  Consult ing Services Agreement . 

(Attachment  A)  

 

1 .6  Approve the Coordination,  Engineering and Operations,  Environmental  

Planning and Permitt ing and Joint Budget and Finance Workgroup Charter  

Document updates.  (Attachment A & B)  

 

1.7  Approve an amendment to Brown and Caldwel l ’s  (Project Controls)  contract 

and task order scope of  work and budget  and authorize the Executive Director  

to s ign.  (Attachment A)  

 

 Motion carr ied unan imously .  

 

2.  Act ion I tems :     

 

2 .1  Accept the Financial  Auditor’s  Report.  (At tachments  A & B)  

 

 Act ion :  I t  was moved by  Davis ,  seconded by  Cheng to accept the F inancial  

Auditor ’s  Report ,  as presented. Mot ion carr ied unanimously .  

 

2 .2  Recommend approval of  release of  a Request for  Qual i f ications to in i t iate the 

procurement of legal services to support the acquis i t ion of  the water r ights  

permits and approvals needed to support  the project . (Attachment  A)  

 

 Execut ive Di rector  Brown provided a br ie f  overv iew of  the fol lowing:  

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting    2020 July 16  

   Page: 3 o f  8 

 

•  Release of  the RFQs for  the procurement  of  legal  serv ices  to support  the 

acquis i t ion  of  the water  r ights  permi ts  and approval s  need ed to support  

the S i tes P ro ject .   

•  Select ion panel  cons i st ing of  the Execut ive Di rector ,  the Envi ronmental  

and Permitt ing  and Planning Manager and the Chai rs  f rom the Reservoi r  

Committee and Author i ty  Board .   

•  Select ion cr i te r ia  and process .  

•  L i s t  of  f i rms  inv i ted to propose for  the water  r ight legal  serv ices.  

Br ief  d i scuss ion fol lowed.  

 

Execut ive Di rector  B rown also s tated there i s  s t i l l  room on the select ion 

panel  should anyone be interested.  Br ief  d i scuss ion fol lowed, wi th Jeff  

Davis ,  Michael  Azevedo, Amparo F lores and Heal th Dyer and/or Bob T incher  

volunteer ing to s i t  on the select ion panel .  

 

 Act ion :  I t  was moved by  Azevedo, seconded by  Kao to approve the re lease 

of  a Request  for  Qual i f icat ions to in i t iate the procurement of  legal  serv ices to 

support  the acquis i t ion of  the water  r ights  permits  and approval s  needed to 

support  the project.  Mot ion carr ied unan imously .  

 

3.  Discuss ion and Informat ion I tems :  

 

3.1  Review and comment on the condit ional ly  approved August 2019 Water  

Storage Pol icy and consideration of  updates to al ign with Value Planning .  

Recognize the storage pol icy serves as the foundational  document to 2021 key  

mi lestones of creating a Plan of Finance and Operations Plan  and refer  

consideration of  updates to the ad hoc Engineering and Operations Wor kgroup.  

(Attachment  A)  

 

 Ms. Forsythe provided an overview of the condit ional ly approved August 2019 

Water Storage Pol icy and spoke to the fol lowing:  

•  Current Pol icy .  

•  Potential  Areas for  Change: 

o  Value Planning identi f ied individual part icipant constraints and 

needs which the Reservoi r  Committee may wish to consider in the 

pol icy .  

o  State and Federal  part icipation .  

o  Delegating ref inement of  Pol icy to the ad hoc Reservoir  Operat ions 

& Engineering Workgroup . 

•  The Foundation of the Sites Project :  

o  Storage Pol icy .  

o  Plan of Finance. 

o  Operations Plan.  



Reservoir Committee Meeting    2020 July 16  

   Page: 4 o f  8 

 

•  Next Steps:  

o  Refer to Reservoir  Operations and Engineering Workgroup for pol icy 

updates.  

▪  Target revis ions and determine i f  further  work i s  needed in 2 

months.  

▪  Individual agency legal review. 

•  In i t iate Plan of Finance development.  

▪  Review approach at September meeting .  

•  Continue to develop operations Plan along with permits  and operating 

agreements .  

Lengthy discussion fol lowed with no action taken.  

 

3.2  Review and comment on the approach being taken  for the model ing basel ine 

for the EIR/EIS analys is.  

 

Ms. Forsythe provided an overview of the approach being taken for the  

model ing basel ine for the E IR/EIS analysi s and spoke to the fol lowing:  

 

 Key Operational Analysis  Factors –  Basel ine 

•  Basel ine Considerations.  

•  Potential  Model ing Basel ine Approaches Considered .  

•  ROC on LTO Al ternative 1/Proposed  Action Basel ine.  

•  SWP ITP Al ternative 2b/Proposed Project Basel ine .  

•  DCR2019 Combined ROC on LTO and SWP ITP Basel ine .  

•  Proposed Approach: 

o  Continue development with ROC on LTO basel ine.  

o  Incorporate SWP ITP actions after release of f inal  DCR2019.  

•  This approach provides:  

o  The most defined and expedient start ing point for analysi s of Si tes 

Project operations.  

o  Best represents Shasta Lake t iered cold water pool  management.  

o  Use of the merged Sites vers ion of the model  developed for the 

Reclamation Feasibi l i ty Report  wi l l  expedite model  development .  

•  Operations cr i ter ia for  SWP ITP actions wi l l  be incorporated based on 

DCR2019 as soon as avai lable.  

•  Conduct addit ional gap and sensi t iv i ty analyses to evaluate addit ional  

operations that are needed to support  the Sites Project planning and 

permitt ing process.  

•  Continue to evaluate approach and modify as necessary.  



Reservoir Committee Meeting    2020 July 16  

   Page: 5 o f  8 

 

Discussion fol lowed with no action taken.  

 

3.3  Review and Comment  on Credit Reimbursement Pol icy (Pol icy)  Revis ions.  

(Attachment  A)  

 

Ms. Traynham provided an overview of the Draft Funding Credit and 

Reimbursement Pol icy revis ions.  She spoke to the most s ignif icant changes 

proposed in the draft revised Pol icy as fol lows:  

•  Section 6 “Part icipation Pr ior i ty” .  

•  Section 10.3 “Limitation on Reimbursements” .  

•  New/added Section 14 “Provis ion for Buy - in After Phase 1” .  

•  New/added Section 15 “Provis ion for Phase 2 Rebalancing and True -up 

Process” .  

Mr.  Brown provided an explanation of  the hypothetical  examples of  the 

Credit & Reimbursement between Phase 2A and Phase 2B. Discussion 

fol lowed.  

 

Ms. Traynham stated comments are being requested f rom the part icipants 

by July 22, 2020 and wi l l  return with any revis ion s/modif ications to the 

Funding Credit  and Reimbursement Pol icy at the August  21,  2020 meeting for  

further consideration.  

 

3.4  Receive status update on prel iminary part icipation levels ,  outreach efforts  

related to maintaining project subscr ipt ion in  Second Amendment to 2019 

Reservoi r  Project Agreement (Amendment 2) and the process of rebalancing 

part icipation.   (Attachment  A)  

 

 Mr. Robinette provided an update on the prel iminary part icipation levels and 

outreach efforts re lated to main tain ing project subscr ipt ion in Second 

Amendment to 2019 Reservoir  Project Agreement and the process of  

rebalancing part icipation.   

 

He requested an update f rom the current part icipants,  and they responded as 

fol lows:  

1.  Antelope Val ley East  Kern WA –  expect wi l l  maintain same level  per  Mr.  

Kunde.  

2.  Carter  Mutual  Water Company –  no response.  

3.  City of American Canyon –  scheduled to go before Counsel  August 18, 

2020,  but to remain at same level .  

4.  Coachel la Val ley Water  Dist r ict  –  14,000 ac feet and scheduled Board 

meeting September  8, 2020.  

5.  Colusa County –  approved. 

6.  Colusa County WD –  committed to 6,000 ac. feet .  

7.  Cortina WD –  maintain same level .  



Reservoir Committee Meeting    2020 July 16  

   Page: 6 o f  8 

 

8.  Davis  Water  Dist r ict  –  maintain same level  –  meeting scheduled f i r st  week 

of  August  2020.  

9.  Dunnigan WD –  no change, stay at the same level .  

10.  Desert WA –  level  to remain the same, no date for  Board meet ing yet.  

11.  Glenn Colusa I r r igation Dist r ict  –  Budget meeting scheduled for  Augu st 20,  

2020.  

12.  LaGrande Water  Dist r ict  –  maintain same level.  

13.  Metropol i tan Water Distr ict of  Southern Cal i fornia  –  No decis ion at this  

t ime, wi l l  be taking to Board in October 2020 .  

14.  RD-108 –  approved 4,000 ac.  feet and s igned agreement .  

15.  San Bernardino Val ley  Municipal  Water Dist r ict  –  approved. 

16.  San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency  –  10,000 ac.  feet and s igned agreement, 

maybe 14,000 ac.  feet  total .  

17.  Santa Clara Val ley WD –  Board meeting scheduled in August 2020.  

18.  Santa Clar i ta Val ley Water Agency  –  August 21, 2020 Board to discuss,  

5,000 ac feet and consider  increase to 10,000 ac.  feet.  

19.  Westside Water  Dist r ict  –  2,000 ac.  feet and s ign agreement  early  

September 2020.  

20.  Zone 7 Water  Agency –  approved for  10,000 ac. feet .  

21.  Wheeler  Ridge-Maricopa WSD –  July 27, 2020 meeting, have response by 

August 7, 2020 , expecting to stay at the same level  maybe more .  

Mr. Kunde stated Pacif ic Resources has expressed interest  in 10,000 ac. feet, 

possibly more. Br ief discussion fol lowed with no action taken.  

 

 Executive Director Brown stated Agenda I tem 3.5 and 3.6 would be considered 

at the same t ime. He provided a br ief  update on  the fol lowing:  

 

3.5  Review and comment on the July  2020 Quarter ly  Update of  the plan and 

schedule for  addressing the Organizational Assessment f indings and 

recommendations.  (Attachment  A)  and  

  

 Executive Director Brown br ief ly  spoke to the matr ix  included in the agenda 

packet and a status update of progress made. 

 

3.6   Review and comment on the Strategic Planning Session Draft  Agenda.  

(At tachment  A)  

 

 Executive Director Brown provided a br ief  update on the St rategic Planning 

Session Draft Agenda and reminded al l  that the St rategic Planning Session 

would be held on August 13, 2020 and encouraged everyone to attend/vir tual ly  

or  in person.  

 

4 .  Reports :        



Reservoir Committee Meeting    2020 July 16  

   Page: 7 o f  8 

 

 

4 .1  Member’s  Reports :  

 

4.1.1  Chairpersons’  Report :   

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Chai r/Co -Chai r  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

Vice-Chai rman Davi s  encouraged al l  to par t ic ipate in  St rategic P lanning 

Sess ion scheduled for  August  13,  2020.  

 

4 .1.2  Workgroup Chai rpersons’  Report :   

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Workgroup Chai rperson s ’  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

 Reservoi r  Ops & Engineer ing Workgroup  

  

 Mr.  Kunde provided a br ief  update on the July  1,  2020 meet ing regarding   

 The status of  var ious  matters .  He s tated the next  meet ing wi l l  be held on July   

 27,  2020.  

 

4 .1.3  Reservoi r  Commit tee Part ic ipant Reports :    

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low Representat ives or  thei r  Al ternates an opportuni ty  

to disc lose/di scuss i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

 Mr.  Kunde requested an update on the Sett lement  Agreements.  

 

 Chai rman Bettner  stated no updates are avai lable at th i s  t ime. Br ie f  d i scuss ion  

fol lowed with  no act ion taken.  

 

4 .2  Execut ive Di rector ’s  Report s :  

•  Welcome Mr.  Lance Eckhart  on board.  

•  Monthly  s tatus repor t .  (Attachment  A)   

•  Update on the Town Hal l  meet ings.  

•  Provided an update on CWC act ions  as fol lows:  

o  Update on the S ix  Agency Let ter .  

o  No act ion taken on changing the 01/01/22 deadl ine ( taken off  

table) .  

o  Facebook post  by a group “Save Our  Salmon” in  opposi t ion  to the 

S i tes Pro ject .  

o  Pro ject  Object ive and Al ternat ives.  

 

RECESS:  

Chai rman Bettner  declared a recess at  3:32 p.m.,  and convened into Closed Sess ion   

to cons ider  the fol lowing matter :  



Reservoir Committee Meeting    2020 July 16  

   Page: 8 o f  8 

 

 

5 .  Closed Sess ion  

 

5.1  Execut ive D i rector’ s  Three-Month Per formance Review  (Govt.  Code§ 

54954.5(e)) .   

 

Chairman Bettner  ad journed Closed Sess ion at  4 :03 p .m.,  and reconvened into Open  

Sess ion.  

 

Chai rman Bettner  announced there was no reportable act ion taken on the Closed  

Sess ion matter  regarding the Execut ive D i rector’ s  Three -Month Per formance Review  

(Govt .  Code Sect ion 54954.5(3)) .  

 

6.  Future Meet ings  and Schedules :  

 

6 .1  Suggested Future Agenda I tems .  

  

 None.  

 

6 .2  Upcoming meet ings :  

 

S t rategic P lanning Sess ion  

August  13,  2020  

TBD 

(Teleconferencing and v ideo l ink wi l l  be provided as an opt ion)  

 

Reservoir  Commit tee   

Fr iday,  August  21,  2020 9 :00 AM 

Si tes Pro ject  Off ice ,  122 Old Highway 99W Maxwel l ,  CA  95955  

(Teleconferencing and v ideo l ink wi l l  be provided a s an opt ion)  

 

Author i ty  Board  

 

Wednesday,  July  22,  2020 1:30 pm  

Si tes Pro ject  Off ice  

(Teleconferencing and v ideo l ink wi l l  be provided as an opt ion)  

 

Wednesday,  August  26 ,  2020 1:30pm 

Si tes Pro ject  Off ice  

(Teleconferencing and v ideo l ink wi l l  be provided as an opt ion)  

 

Chai rman Bettner  adjourned the meet ing at  4:05 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ________________________________ 

Chai rman       Execut ive Di rector  

Thad Bettner       Jer ry  Brown 



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project , Phase 2 2020 July 16 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

Rol l  Ca l l  

NOTE 1: Part ic ipat ion by phone is  not 
counted in quorum or vot ing  unless their 
meeting locat ion was inc luded in the agenda 

or their  partic ipat ion is  des ignated by ⧫. 

Status: Issued for  use  Version: 0 

Purpose:  Date: 2020  Ju ly  16  

Caveat 1  Ref/File #:  

 Caveat 2 Subject  to rev is ion  Page: 1  o f  1 

 

Current Voting Committee Participants (21):  

 

 Pct  Par t i c ipant  

 3.42 American Canyon, City 

 2.51 Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 

 2.46 Carter MWC 

 4.97 Coachella Valley WD 

 4.97 Colusa County  

 5.49 Colusa Co. WD 

 2.50 Cortina WD (1) 

 2.90 Davis WD  

 0.00 
Department of Water Resources 

(non-voting)  

 4.06 Desert WA  

 3.09 Dunnigan WD                    (1)  

 3.68 Glenn-Colusa ID  

 Pct  Par t i c ipant  

 2.64 LaGrande WD (1) 

 15.34 Metropolitan WD  

 3.42 Reclamation District 108 (1) 

 7.93 San Bernardino Valley MWD  

 6.01 San Gorgonio Pass WA  

 6.53 Santa Clara Valley WD  

 3.67 Santa Clarita Valley WA  

 6.27 Westside WD  

 3.17 Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD 

 0.00 
US Bureau of Reclamation (non-

voting) 

 4.97 Zone 7 WA  

 100.00 Total 
 

19.  Voting members represented at Meeting start    

95.03%   Represented part ic ipat ion percentage 

Representat ion has been delegated as fol lows:  

(1)  To Jamie Traynham, Davis  WD 

(‡)  Not present after ________  

⧫  



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project , Phase 2 (2019) 2020 July 16 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM – 4:15 PM 

 
Current Voting Reservoir Committee Participants (21) :  

 Page 1 of 3 

 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate  Others  

American Canyon, City  Rick Kaufman  
Felix Hernandez III 
Jason Holley 

 

AVEK WA  Dwayne Chisam  Dan Flory  

Carter MWC  Ben Carter  Ann Carter  

Coachella Valley WD  Robert Cheng  Ivory Reyburn   

Colusa County.  Mike Azevedo  Gary Evans  

Colusa Co. WD  Shelley Murphy  Joe Marsh  

Cortina WD  Jim Peterson  Chuck Grimmer Jamie Traynham 

Davis WD  Jamie Traynham  Tom Charter  

Desert WA  Mark Krause  Steve Johnson  

Dunnigan WD  Bill Vanderwaal   Jamie Traynham 

Glenn-Colusa ID  Thad Bettner  Don Bransford  

LaGrande WD  Zach Dennis   Ken LaGrande Jamie Traynham 

Metropolitan WD  Randall Neudeck  Chandra Chilmakuri  

RD 108  Bill Vanderwaal  Blair Lewis  

San Bernardino V MWD  Bob Tincher  Heather Dyer  

San Gorgonio Pass WA  Jeff Davis  Lance Eckhart  

Santa Clara Valley WD  Cindy Kao  Eric Leitterman  

Santa Clarita Valley WA  Dirk Marks  Steve Cole  

Westside WD  Allan Myers  Dan Ruiz  

Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa 

WSD 
 Rob Kunde    

Zone 7 WA  Amparo Flores 

 
 

 
 

Carol Mahoney 
Jarnail Chahal 

Wes Mercado 
Valerie Pryor 

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                        2020 July 16  

 Page 2 of 3 

Non-Voting Committee Participants (2): 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive /Other  ✓  Al ternate /Other   

Dept of Water Resources  Rob Cooke  David Sandino  

  Ajay Goyal  Jim Wieking  Dave Arrate 

Bureau of Reclamation  Richard Welsh  Don Bader  Chris Duke  

  

Ryan Davis 

Natalie Wolder  
 

 

Derya Sumer 

David Van Rijn  

 Mike Mosley 

   Shana Kaplan 

Authority,  Non-Signatory (6): 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate   

Glenn County  John Viegas    

PCWA  Ed Horton 
 

 

Ben Barker 

Darin Reintjes 
 

Roseville  Sean Bigley 
 

 

Trevor Joseph 

Jason Marks 
 

Sacramento, City of  Jeff Harris  Anne Sanger  

Sacramento County WA  Kerry Schmitz  Michael Peterson  

Tehama-Colusa Canal 

Authority 
 Jeff Sutton    

 

Staff:  

 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Jerry Brown Executive Director 

 Forsythe, Ali Sites Project Authority 

 Spesert, Kevin Sites Project Authority 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Trapasso, Joe Sites Project Authority 

 Tirado, Yolanda Board Clerk 

 Kivett, Marcia Admin 

Consultants:  
✓ Name Represent ing  

 Alexander, Jeriann Fugro 

 Boling, Robert HDR 

 Briard, Monique ICF 

 Floyd, Kim Floyd 

 Herrin, Jeff AECOM 

 Heydinger, Erin HDR 

 Katz, Sara Katz & Associates 

 Kuney, Scott Young Wooldridge 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Luu, Henry HDR 

 McDonald, Connor CMD West 

 Robinette, JP Brown & Caldwell 

 Rude, Peter Ch2m 

 Spranza, John HDR 

 Tull, Rob Ch2m 

 
Warner Herson, 

Laurie 
Phenix 

 Westcot, Cathy HDR 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                       2020 July 16  

 

Page 3 of 3 

Other Attendees:  

Name Represent ing  Contac t  (Phone & E -mai l )  

Laura Nicholson Office of Senator Nielson 
 

Juleah Cordi 
Office of Assemblyman 

James Gallagher 

 

Scott Brown Larsen Wurzel  

Katrina Jessop Valley Water  

Jeff Brown   

Dee Bradshaw MET  

Charles Gardiner Catalyst Group  

Alex Vdovichenko DWR  

Grace Lui Fugro  

   

   

   

   

 



 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 1.2 2020 August 21 

Subject :  Treasurer’s  Report 

 

Preparer: T rapasso  Authority Agent: Trapasso Approver: Brown Page: 1 of 3 
 

Requested Action:  

 

Accept the Sites Project Authori ty Treasurer’s  Report as presented in Attachment 

1-2A.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

Attachment 1-2A incorporates f inancial  information through July 31, 2020.  

 

Pr ior  Action:  

 

None.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

 

None.  

 

Staf f Contact:  

 

Joe Trapasso 

 

At tachments :  

 

Attachment A:  July  2020 Treasurer’s  Report.   



MKivett
Text Box
2020 August 21 Reservoir Committee,
Agenda Item 1.2 Attachment A




























 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 1.3 2020 August 21  

Subject :  Payment of Claims 

 

Preparer: T rapasso  Authority Agent: Trapasso Approver: Brown Page: 1 of 1 
 

Requested Action :  

 

Approve the Payment of  Claims as presented in Attachment 1.3A with support ing 

detai ls  provided in Attachment 1.3B.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

Attachment A presents the warrants to be drawn against  the  invoices received 

by the Si tes Project Authori ty through August 3,  2020.  

 

Attachment B summarizes  detai l s  of the invoices received through August 3,  2020 

and how the incurred costs  are al located between the Authori ty  and Reservoir  

Committee.  

 

Attachment C presents a budget status report of key consul tants ’  task orders and 

tasks through the per iod of  performance of the invoices  presented in Attachment 

B.  

 

Pr ior  Action:  

 

None.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source:   

 

Total  Payment of  Cla ims i s $840,517.85 wi th $38,029.44 of  costs being assigned to 

the Authori ty  and $802,488.41 assigned to the Reservoi r  Committee.  

For  the Reservoir  Committee  ass igned amount , $767,980.00 wi l l  be paid through 

the WSIP account and $34,508.41 through the JPA/Sites account as shown in 

Attachment B.  

Staf f Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

Attachment A:  August  2020 Report on warrants  to be drawn for Payment of 

Claims.  

Attachment B:  August 2020 Monthly  Consul tant and Vendor  Invoice table.  

Attachment C:  August  2020 Key Consultant Budget Status Report.  



MKivett
Text Box
2020 August 21 Reservoir Committee,
Agenda Item 1.3 Attachment A






          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review

Date Period by

Adept Solutions

 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 8/1/20 08/20

Adept Solutions

 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 7/16/20 6/20

AECOM (Reservoir) (HR)

 Engineering Services

Assoc. of California Water Agencies (JPIA)

 Auto & General Liability Program 7/9/20 7/20

Brown and Caldwell (B)

 Project Controls 8/3/20 7/20

CH2M Hill Engineers (Conveyance) (HC)

 Engineering Services 7/9/20 6/20

CH2M Hill Engineers (Operations) (D)

 Operations / Simulation Modeling 7/9/20 6/20

Colusa Indian Community Council

 Tribal Council

Darling H2O Consulting, Inc.

 Organizational Assessment

Dunn Consulting

 Legislative/Regulatory/Strategic Support 8/2/20 7/20

Forsythe Group, LLC

 EPP Manager 8/5/20 7/20

Fugro (I)

 Geotechnical Engineering Services 7/29/20 7/20

Gerald (Jerry) Johns

 Project Operations

HDR (A)

 Project Integration 8/3/20 7/20

ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Environ.) (E)

 Env/Biological Services 7/15/20 6/20

$45,648.80

$ Authority 

Board

$97,073.56

No Invoice

MSP-139838

Invoice #

139987

Total

No Invoice

Letter

SPA-202007

04.72190035-16

D3205400-015

No Invoice

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor

$500.00 $500.00

$120,372.21

$8,000.00

$30,000.00

$15,009.43

$176,044.81

$27,489.60

$15,009.43

AEF

$120,372.21

JAT

No Invoice

$45,648.80 AEF

$27,489.60 AEF

HL

HL

AEF

JAT

SPE

FD

KMS

HL

$30,000.00 JB

$4,000.00 $4,000.00

August 12, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for August 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

0007212

17379122

D3380600-002

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 

Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their August monthly meetings.

$229.98 $46.00 $183.98 KMS

$722.20

$156,019.99

$144.44 $577.76 KMS

$ Reservoir 

Committee

1200283593

0148257

$176,044.81 JAT

0148271

$97,073.56

$156,019.99

Monthly Invoice Summary v04.xlsx
 (Printed 8/12/2020) 

Page 1 of 3

MKivett
Text Box
2020 August 21 Reservoir Committee,
Agenda Item 1.3 Attachment B




          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review

Date Period by
$ Authority 

Board

Invoice #

Total

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor

August 12, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for August 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 

Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their August monthly meetings.

$ Reservoir 

Committee

ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Permitting) (F)

 Permitting and Agreements 7/15/20 6/20

Katz & Associates (C)

 Communications 8/4/20 7/20

K-Coe Isom, LLP

 Accounting 7/31/20 7/20

Larsen Wurzel & Associates, Inc.

 Cost Development

M.R. Cleaning Service

 Office Cleaning 7/12/20 6/20

Maximum Pest Control

 Pest Spraying 7/24/20 7/20

MBK Engineers

 Reservoir Operations 7/22/20 6/20

Montague DeRose & Associates, LLC

 Municipal Advisor 7/8/20 5/20

Montague DeRose & Associates, LLC

 Municipal Advisor 7/28/20 6/20

MT Shasta Water

 Office Water 7/20/20 7/20

Perkins Coie, LLP

 Special Legal 7/22/20 6/20

Recology Butte Colusa Counties

 Office Trash Pickup 7/31/20 7/20

Rush Personnel

 Yolanda Tirado Services 7/14/20 7/20

Rush Personnel

 Yolanda Tirado Services 7/14/20 7/20

Rush Personnel

 Yolanda Tirado Services 7/28/20 7/20

$9.65

$971.10

$36.68

$970.20

$1,411.20

$1,411.20 $282.24 $1,128.96 KMS

$4,801.75

$2,275.00

$45,648.80

$33,999.16

$1,980.00

$200.00 KMS

$20,399.50 $13,599.66

$36.68

4906SITES

4923SITES

413110

6224205

$787.50

JAT

KMS

KMS

KMS

KMS

20-06-4941.0

No Invoice

43

51380

$2,275.00

$194.04 $776.16

$282.24 $1,128.96

$9.65

$200.00

$65.00

$396.00

$45,648.80 AEF

$65.00 KMS

JAT

37548054

IVC000000138196

IVC000000138197

IVC000000138470

JAT

0148271

413864

KC092916

$971.10 AEF

$787.50 JAT

$4,801.75 AEF

KMS

$1,584.00

Monthly Invoice Summary v04.xlsx
 (Printed 8/12/2020) 

Page 2 of 3



          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review

Date Period by
$ Authority 

Board

Invoice #

Total

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor

August 12, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for August 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 

Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their August monthly meetings.

$ Reservoir 

Committee

Rush Personnel

 Yolanda Tirado Services 7/28/20 7/20

Spesert Consulting

 Bus/Communications Manager 8/4/20 7/20

Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth

 Bond Counsel

The Catalyst Group

 Strategic Planning Services 8/5/20 7/20

The Ferguson Group

 Federal Government Affairs Support 7/1/20 7/20

Trapasso Consulting Services

 Program Operations Manager 8/3/20 7/20

U.S. Bank - Credit Card

 Misc. Expenses 8/3/20 7/20

Waterology Consulting

 Executive Director Services 8/1/20 7/20

Wiseman Consulting Group

 ROW/Land Management

Young Wooldridge, Law Offices, LLP

 Legal Counsel 7/31/20 7/20

Cash Accounts 840,517.85 38,029.44 802,488.41

JPA/Sites 72,537.85 38,029.44 34,508.41 

WSIP 767,980.00 767,980.00

WSIP To Date

Balance 3,362,543.88

August 2020      

Month Totals

Cumulative 

Summary

(4) Fund Checks Received

$33,750.00

$8,066.25

$15,000.00

$28,350.00

$310.50

$33,750.00

$6,324.98

$1,367.10

$21,320.00

$310.50

$273.42

$3,389.73 $2,935.25 JAT

JT/ FD 

/JS

KMS

JAT

$28,350.00 JB

$21,320.00
08-20

KMS

$7,500.00 $7,500.00 KMS

$8,066.25
493

0720149

SPA 17-34

Online 8/3

IVC000000138471

No Invoice

67693

No Invoice

4

JB

KMS

JB

$1,093.68

     4,718,190.53 

8,080,734.41

Notes: * 

Monthly Invoice Summary v04.xlsx
 (Printed 8/12/2020) 

Page 3 of 3



8/7/2020

Area / 

Consultant

Task 

ID
Task Name

$ Contract 

Ceiling

 $Task Budget 

Authorized 

(2020)

$ Spent to 

date   

(2020)

$ Budget 

Remaining 

(2020)

Spent %
Task % 

Complete

8 Month 

Plan (2020)

a) HDR Costs and Task % as of 07/20 Services 1,499,864          1,499,864             1,222,674    277,190          82%

a) HDR A01 Communications Int. -                         -                 -                   - 100%

a) HDR A02 Ops Modeling Int. 171,007                62,943          108,064          37% 88%

a) HDR A03 Env. Planning Int. 213,357                183,736        29,621            86% 88%

a) HDR A04 Permitting Int. 288,884                255,552        33,332            88% 88%

a) HDR A05 Real Estate Int. 139,718                95,888          43,830            69% 88%

a) HDR A06 Engineering Int. 278,476                220,078        58,398            79% 88%

a) HDR A07 Geotech Int. -                         -                 -                   - 100%

a) HDR A08 Controls Int. 224,387                196,009        28,378            87% 88%

a) HDR A09 General Int. 68,267                   124,143        (55,876)           182% 88%

a) HDR A10 Authority's Engineer -                         -                 -                   - 100%

a) HDR A11 Health, Safety & Loss Prevention -                         -                 -                   - 100%

a) HDR A12 Quality Management -                         -                 -                   - 100%

a) HDR A13 Risk Management 34,890                   22,006          12,884            63% 90%

a) HDR A14 IT 15,831                   16,380          (549)                 103% 88%

a) HDR A15 GIS -                         765                (765)                 - 100%

a) HDR A16 Document Management 3,734                     4,378            (644)                 117% 88%

a) HDR A17 Staff Support 4,004                     2,455            1,549               61% 88%

a) HDR A18 Satellite Project Office -                         -                 -                   - 100%

a) HDR A19 Land Conservation Approach -                         -                 -                   - 100%

a) HDR A98 HDR Project Management 40,309                   29,247          11,062            73% 88%

a) HDR A99 Expenses 17,000                   9,094            7,906               53% 88%

b) BC Costs and Task % as of 07/20 Services 931,037              931,037                772,229        158,808          83%

b) BC B01 Project Controls 132,496                87,356          45,140            66% 90%

b) BC B02 Contract Administration and Compliance 459,906                401,423        58,483            87% 90%

b) BC B03 Work Planning and Scheduling 126,329                109,130        17,199            86% 90%

b) BC B04 Project Administrative Support 154,134                122,548        31,586            80% 90%

b) BC B05 PMP Sections -                         -                 -                   - -

b) BC B98 Project Management 54,384                   49,262          5,122               91% 95%

b) BC B99 Expenses 3,788                     2,510            1,278               66% 100%

AUGUST KEY CONSULTANT BUDGET REPORT

 FOR AUTHORITY BOARD AND RESERVOIR COMMITTEE,

 FINANCE AND ECONOMICS AD HOC COMMITTEE
Sites

MBR v1.xlsx Page 1 of 3

MKivett
Text Box
2020 August 21 Reservoir Committee,
Agenda Item 1.3 Attachment C




8/7/2020

Area / 

Consultant

Task 

ID
Task Name

$ Contract 

Ceiling

 $Task Budget 

Authorized 

(2020)

$ Spent to 

date   

(2020)

$ Budget 

Remaining 

(2020)

Spent %
Task % 

Complete

8 Month 

Plan (2020)

AUGUST KEY CONSULTANT BUDGET REPORT

 FOR AUTHORITY BOARD AND RESERVOIR COMMITTEE,

 FINANCE AND ECONOMICS AD HOC COMMITTEE
Sites

c) K&A Costs and Task % as of 07/20 Services 199,930              199,930                172,059        27,871            86%

c) K&A C01 Local/Landowner Outreach 14,083                   10,734          3,349               76% 75%

c) K&A C02 Statewide Outreach 22,000                   20,059          1,941               91% 85%

c) K&A C03 NGO Outreach 12,166                   8,034            4,132               66% 30%

c) K&A C04 Strategic Communications 19,666                   16,631          3,035               85% 80%

c) K&A C05 Message Development/Training 11,831                   8,826            3,005               75% 85%

c) K&A C06 Informational Materials Distribution 38,500                   37,066          1,434               96% 85%

c) K&A C07 Website Modifications and Management 18,600                   8,075            10,525            43% 85%

c) K&A C08 Video & Photography -                         73                  (73)                   - -

c) K&A C09 Authority/Reservoir Committee Public Affairs Support 14,500                   17,843          (3,343)             123% 85%

c) K&A C10 Media Relations 13,084                   11,258          1,827               86% 85%

c) K&A C11 Social Media 5,000                     1,826            3,174               37% 85%

c) K&A C98 Project Management 30,500                   29,178          1,323               96% 85%

c) K&A C99 Expenses -                         2,457            (2,457)             - -

d) CH2-d Costs and Task % as of 06/20 Services 993,000              993,000                600,215        392,785          60%

d) CH2-d D01 Permitting and Resource Agency Technical Support 100,000                74,758          25,242            75% 90%

d) CH2-d D02 Environmental Document Support 356,853                205,339        151,514          58% 60%

d) CH2-d D03 Total Operations Technical Support 300,000                165,203        134,797          55% 90%

d) CH2-d D04 Value Planning 76,000                   84,218          (8,218)             111% 30%

d) CH2-d D98 Project Management 31,147                   35,212          (4,065)             113% 80%

d) CH2-d D99 Expenses & Subconsultants 129,000                35,485          93,515            28% 60%

e) ICF-e Costs and Task % as of 06/20 Services 428,000              428,000                213,951        214,049          50%

e) ICF-e E01 Draft EIS/EIR Review and Strategic Consultation -                         -                 -                   - -

e) ICF-e E02 Prepare Admin Final Responses to Comments -                         -                 -                   - -

e) ICF-e E03 Prepare Administrative Final EIR/EIS 15,000                   14,967          33                    100% 100%

e) ICF-e E04 Begin Preparation of Administrative Record for Fin -                         -                 -                   - -

e) ICF-e E05 Engagement -                         -                 -                   - -

e) ICF-e E06 Geotechnical Environmental Document -                         -                 -                   - -

e) ICF-e E07 Develop Environmental Document Work Plan 110,000                91,990          18,010            84% 85%

e) ICF-e E08 Support Development of EIR/EIS Project Description 180,000                77,597          102,403          43% 40%

e) ICF-e E09 Prepare Annotated Outline 88,000                   -                 88,000            - -

e) ICF-e E98 Project Management 31,500                   29,397          2,103               93% 92%

e) ICF-e E99 Expenses 3,500                     -                 3,500               - -

MBR v1.xlsx Page 2 of 3



8/7/2020

Area / 

Consultant

Task 

ID
Task Name

$ Contract 

Ceiling

 $Task Budget 

Authorized 

(2020)

$ Spent to 

date   

(2020)

$ Budget 

Remaining 

(2020)

Spent %
Task % 

Complete

8 Month 

Plan (2020)

AUGUST KEY CONSULTANT BUDGET REPORT

 FOR AUTHORITY BOARD AND RESERVOIR COMMITTEE,

 FINANCE AND ECONOMICS AD HOC COMMITTEE
Sites

f) ICF-f Costs and Task % as of 06/20 Services 708,300              708,300                229,271        479,029          32%

f) ICF-f F01 Finalize Joint Biological Assessment -                         -                 -                   - -

f) ICF-f F02 Finalize Geotechnical Permits and Fieldwork 297,120                46,492          250,628          16% 50%

f) ICF-f F03 Prepare Section 106 Documents -                         -                 -                   - -

f) ICF-f F04 Begin Preparation of Permits and Agreements 26,000                   25,976          24                    100% 100%

f) ICF-f F05 Prepare for 2020 Field Work Studies -                         -                 -                   - -

f) ICF-f F06 Strategize on Mitigation and Adaptive Management P -                         -                 -                   - -

f) ICF-f F07 Early Coordination and Development of Key Permits 333,740                118,793        214,947          36% 40%

f) ICF-f F98 Project Management 35,000                   31,615          3,385               90% 89%

f) ICF-f F99 Expenses 16,440                   6,395            10,045            39% 15%

hc) CH2-hc Costs and Task % as of 06/20 Services 597,023              597,023                233,344        363,679          39%

hc) CH2-hc HC01 Project Coordination 15,378                   8,072            7,307               52% 50%

hc) CH2-hc HC02 Engineering Support for Proj. Description of Preferred Proj. from Value Planning 370,475                134,913        235,563          36% 40%

hc) CH2-hc HC98 Project Management 55,469                   32,005          23,464            58% 50%

hc) CH2-hc HC99 Expenses & Subconsultants 155,700                58,354          97,346            37% 30%

hr) AEC-hr Costs and Task % as of 06/20 Services 599,379              599,379                236,549        362,830          39%

hr) AEC-hr HR01 Project Coordination 7,339                     1,487            5,852               20% 20%

hr) AEC-hr HR02 Engineering Support for Project Description of Preferred Project 567,000                212,462        354,538          37% 48%

hr) AEC-hr HR98 Project Management 25,040                   22,600          2,440               90% 95%

i) FUG Costs and Task % as of 07/20 Services 85,995                85,995                  77,068          8,927               90%

i) FUG I01 Data Review and Develop 2019 Feasibility Study Work Plan -                         -                 -                   - -

i) FUG I02 - Obsolete - -                         -                 -                   - -

i) FUG I03 2019 Site Investigation -                         -                 -                   - -

i) FUG I04 Future Site Investigation Work Plan for Design -                         -                 -                   - -

i) FUG I05 Assessment of Proposed Field Data Collection Points 50,786                   44,350          6,436               87% 87%

i) FUG I98 Project Management 35,209                   32,718          2,491               93% 93%

i) FUG I99 Expenses -                         -                 -                   - -

Notes: * 

MBR v1.xlsx Page 3 of 3



 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 1.4 2020 August 21 

Subject :  Engineering Application Fees  

 

Preparer: Luu  Authority Agent: Brown Approver: Brown Page: 1 of 1 
 

Requested Action :  

 

Consider approval of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authority for issuing two checks 

totaling $110,000 to initiate applications with Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) and Western Area 

Power Administration (WAPA) to begin engineering consultation for progressing feasibility study of 

project electrical facilities.  This action is contingent upon approval of the revised Amendment 2 

work plan (budget) to be considered later in this meeting. 

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background :  

 

The Sites project will require interconnection with a power transmission and delivery service 

provider for operational needs. There are two providers within vicinity of the project – PG&E and 

WAPA. 

 

In order to progress with feasibility engineering and analysis, the project requires coordination with 

both power transmission and delivery providers for information about existing facilities, planned 

facilities, capacity, and design guidance. Initiation of an Interconnection Application and deposit 

with each of the providers will allow the team to begin coordinating data needs and progress 

feasibility study of project electrical facilities. Both options will be advanced until there is enough 

information to make a selection, most likely at the completion of the studies described below.  

 

PG&E requires submittal of an Interconnection Application with a deposit of $100,000 to allow for 

PG&E staff to work with the Authority and its consultants to evaluate project needs and prepare 

a System Impact Study (SIS) and Facilities Study (FS). The SIS and FS will inform the project of PG&E’s 

existing system capabilities and identify any potential improvement costs required to 

accommodate the project. 

 

WAPA requires submittal of an Interconnection Application with an initial deposit of $10,000 to 

facilitate project guidance and coordinate agreements to undertake preparation of a project 

SIS and FS. As part of this initial effort WAPA will provide an estimated cost for preparation of a 

project SIS and FS, which will require a future deposit of an amount to be determined. 

 

Power generation i s a separate but related element of the electr ical  supply for 

the project.   The SIS and FS do not evaluate generation capab i l i t ies.   Thi s  wi l l  be 

conducted under a separate analys i s .   

Prior  Action:  

None. 

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

Sufficient funds are included in the revised Amendment 2 Work Plan to support these application 

fees for engagement with PG&E and WAPA. 

Staf f Contact :  

Henry Luu 

Attachments :  None.  



 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 2.1 2020 August 21 

Subject :  September 1, 2020 through December 2021 Updated Work 

Plan (Amendment 2) 

 

Preparer: Rob inet te Authority Agent: Trapasso Approver: Brown Page: 1 of 3 
 

Requested Action :  

 

Approve the revised work plan (budget) wi th a period of  performance of 

September 1, 2020 to December 31,  2021 (Amendment 2)  and updated Exhibit  B  

to the Second Amendment to 2019 Reservoi r  Project Agreement.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background:  

The Sites Project i s  coming to the end of  the work plan (Amendment 1B) that 

identi f ies  project activi t ies  and funding sources through August 31, 2020.  The 

Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board approved a draft work plan to continue 

advancing the project through the end of 2021  (Amendment 2)  in Apri l .  The 

Amendment 2 work plan was approved for the purpose of establ ishing project 

goals  and requi red resources.   S ince Apri l  changes have occurred on both the 

revenue and expense s ide leading to the need for Board consider ation of  a 

revised Amendment 2 work plan (budget)  which wi l l  serve as the f inal  exhibi t for  

the amended part ic ipation agreement . The revised work plan is  included as 

Attachment A and, he part icipation agreement budget exhibi t has been 

updated and i s included as Attachment C.  

The revised work plan includes the fol lowing s igni f icant changes:  

•  Increased revenue to $36.4M f rom $31.8M. Increased revenue from prior  

work period carryover and Prop1 (WSIP) early funding agreement  

contracted changes . Reduced revenue f rom WI IN Act  due to in-k ind 

services from Reclamation .   No changes to the previously approved 

part icipating member funding of $100/af  are proposed, a lthough the 

process that has been establ ished involves  another budget review pr ior  to 

sett ing the second “up to” payment amount in Februa ry 2021.  At that t ime, 

consideration should be given t o the period beyond the Amendment 2 t ime 

horizon and how those new goals  wi l l  be supported with funding and 

resources.  

•  Increased expenses to $33.5M from $31.7M. Increased expense budgets 

based on addit ions and ref inements needed to accompli sh the project 

goals .   The most s ignif icant increase is  in conveyance engineering to 

increase cost  certainty and address project r i sk .  A placeholder budget has 

been included for meeting the Prop 1 (WSIP)  75% local  cost share 

commitment under the t i t le “Plan of Finance”  where a better  f raming of  

the required scope i s  necessary which wi l l  occur over the next two months .  

A detai led breakdown of al l  of the revis ions  f rom the pr ior approved plan can be 

found in Attachment C.  

The work plan has been reviewed by the Ad -Hoc Budget and Finance Committee 

and no changes were requested.  



   

 

 Page 2  of  3  

Addit ional task orders wi l l  be considered for  approval in  September and October 

for the remaining resources needed to complete the project goals .  These 

contract authori ty’s  wi l l  be under the work plan budget cei l ings and are not 

anticipated to requi re any further revis ions to the revised work plan proposed 

herein.  

 

Pr ior  Action:  

May 21, 2020: The Reservoi r  Committee accepted Exhibi t  B (2020 and 2021 

budget) to the Second Amendment to 2019 Reservoir  Project Agreement and 

directed staff to begin outreach to potent ial  part icipants based on the proposed 

pr ior i ty system to explore interest in  Si tes capacity , i f  avai lable.  

May 5, 2020: At a Reservoir  Committee workshop, staff provided information on  

changes to the cash cal l  process and schedule in  l ight of  potential  economic 

impacts of  the COVID-19 natural  disaster  on part icipa ting member agencies.  A 

two-step cash cal l  process including a “Soft Cal l”  and a “Hard Cal l”  wi l l  be used 

to better plan for changes in part icipatio n. The due date of the f i r st  cash c al l  of 

$60/AF wi l l  be moved two months  out to November 1,  2020. The due date of  the 

second cash cal l  wi l l  be moved two months  out to Apri l  1 ,  2021 and wi l l  be up to 

$40/AF.  The Amendment 2  work wi l l  st i l l  begin on September 1, 2020.  

Apri l  17,  2020:  The Reservoir  Committee approved the Amendment 2 Work Plan 

for the purposes of  planning cash cal ls for part icipants  total ing $100/AF, 

producing a draft  budget exhibit  to the part icipation agreement,  and 

developing consul tant task orders.  

March 30,  2020:  At a joint workshop, staff  provided  information that included a 

process overview of task order development ; an updated project schedule ; cash 

f lows for Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board ; and prel iminary task budgets 

including assigned resources .   

March 19, 2020: Staff provided information on the goals,  schedule, cash f low, 

and prel iminary budget al location by subject assuming a cash cal l  of  $100/AF .  

Staff provided a prel iminary cash cal l  schedule of $60/AF due September 1, 2020 

and $40 due February  1,  2021.  

February 21, 2020:  Staff  provided information on three possible revenue scenarios 

and a task l i st  for Amendment 2 ( September 1, 2020 and ending December 31,  

2021) . Staff received di rection to continue to develop the $100/AF revenue 

scenario.  

January 17, 2020 : Staff  provided information regarding the proposed process for  

developing a work plan.  This  work plan proposes to focus on improving certainty 

related to project operations,  permitt ing, and affordabi l i ty ,  and to meeting the 

January 1, 2022 Prop 1 (WSIP) mi lestone to remain el igible to receive funding.  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

 

The total  funding required remains unchanged from the approved Amendment  2 

work plan in the total  amount of $100/ AF.  The f i r s t  cal l  remains unchanged at 

$60/AF and a reassessment is  proposed for  the second cal l  currently  projected 

at $40/AF in February 2021 . At that t ime, any adjustments to the second cal l  can 



   

 

 Page 3  of  3  

be considered based on the then current projections. Part icipating members can 

consider  the second cal l  to be an “up to” amount.  

Staf f Contact:  

Jerry Brown 

Attachments :  

Attachment A –  Amendment 2 Work Plan  

Attachment B  –  Work Plan Variance Report  

Attachment C –  Exhibit B to Second Amendment to 2019 Reservoir  Project 

Agreement  



 

Status: Draft Preparer: Robinette Phase: 2 Revision: D 

Filename: 
Amendment 2 - Work Plan from September 1, 2020 to December 31, 
2021 (Rev D) Reviewer: 

Forsythe, Spesert, 
Trapasso Date: August 13, 2020 

Notes:  Authority Agent: Brown Page: 1 of 21 

 

  

 

 

Sites Project Authority Work Plan from 
September 2020 through December 2021 

August 13, 2020 

 

MKivett
Text Box
2020 August 21 Reservoir Committee,
Agenda Item 2.1 Attachment A




 

 
8/13/2020 REPORT | Amendment 2 - Work Plan From September 1, 2020 To December 31, 2021 (Rev D) 2 of 21 

  

Page Intentionally Blank 

 



 

 
8/13/2020 REPORT | Amendment 2 - Work Plan From September 1, 2020 To December 31, 2021 (Rev D) 3 of 21 

  

Contents 

1. Introduction ............................................................................................................................................... 4 

2. Work Plan Goals and Schedule Targets ................................................................................................... 5 

2.1 Work Plan Goals ............................................................................................................................. 5 

2.2 Project Schedule Targets ................................................................................................................ 5 

3. Deliverables .............................................................................................................................................. 7 

4. Revenue Budget ....................................................................................................................................... 8 

5. Expense Budget ....................................................................................................................................... 9 

6. Work Plan Cash Flow ............................................................................................................................. 11 

7. Work Plan Outcomes by Subject ............................................................................................................. 13 

8. Activities Needed to Complete the Planning Phase................................................................................. 17 

 

Tables 

Table 1. Work Plan Key Deliverables ................................................................................................................. 7 

Table 2.  Budgets by Subject Area .................................................................................................................... 8 

Table 3.  Budgets by Subject Area .................................................................................................................... 9 

 

Figures 

Figure 1. Work Plan schedule targets ................................................................................................................ 6 

Figure 2. Budget percent by subject area ........................................................................................................ 10 

Figure 3.  Budget by Management Type vs. Deliverables ................................................................................ 10 

Figure 4. Amendment 2 Cash Flow, Reservoir Committee .............................................................................. 11 

Figure 5. Amendment 2 Cash Flow, Authority Board ....................................................................................... 12 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A – Amendment 2 Budget by Deliverable 

Attachment B – Amendment 2 Preliminary Budget by Firm (Resource) 

Attachment C – Critical Path Schedule Report 

Attachment D – Budgets Pending Commitments 

 

 



 

 
8/13/2020 REPORT | Amendment 2 - Work Plan From September 1, 2020 To December 31, 2021 (Rev D) 4 of 17 

  

1. Introduction 

The Sites Project currently follows a work plan (Amendment 1B) that identifies project activities and funding 
sources through August 31, 2020. The Reservoir Committee’s current participation agreement will be amended 
to extend the period of performance to December 31, 2021; therefore, a new work plan is needed to continue 
advancing the project as part of the planning phase. 

This document outlines the work to be performed between September 1, 2020, and December 31, 2021, to 
meet project goals that were developed with input from the Authority Board and Reservoir Committee in early 
2020. The plan provides the deliverables, schedule, and operational budget needed to 1) meet the Prop 1 
(WSIP) requirements for continued eligibility, 2) improve operational, cost and permit certainty while advancing 
the preferred project identified in a value planning study through the Authority’s project feasibility process. It 
also includes Authority Board and Reservoir Committee revenues and expenses. While this work plan does 
include the remainder of the majority of planning activities, there are activities needed beyond this work plan to 
fully complete the planning phase of the Sites Project. This work plan will be superseded by a new participation 
agreement and work plan in January 2022. 

If approved by the Authority Board and Reservoir Committee, a summary budget will be included as an exhibit 
to the Second Amendment to 2019 Reservoir Project Agreement (Amendment 2). The work plan has been 
updated with the contract authorities negotiated as part of the task order development for service areas A 
through I, which are being considered for Reservoir Committee and Authority Board approval in August 2020. 
Placeholders are in the budget to cover: 

• Task orders with all other consultants which will be brought for Reservoir Committee and Authority 
Board consideration in September or October 2020 (Attachment D) 

• Development of Terms and Conditions for Participation providing participants operating and financial 
assurances that are needed to commit the local cost share, a Prop 1 (WSIP) requirement, by January 
1, 2022. Previously, the work plan referred to this as “plan of finance” and only included establishing 
bank financing. It is anticipated that Participants require assurances in several areas before obligating 
to bank finance the project including water service conditions, Prop 1 (WSIP) benefit commitments, 
existing facility use conditions, and establishing a project governance structure. Staff will review these 
elements in greater detail with the Reservoir Committee and Authority Board in September 2020 and 
bring a detailed budget and task order needs for these activities in October 2020. The placeholder 
amount is expected to be the upper end of the range of costs for these efforts. 

While Sites staff have made efforts to incorporate into this work plan known current project impacts due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, the work plan has not accounted for unknown future changes due to the COVID-19 
pandemic including, without limitation, additional restrictions by government agencies or others (such as the 
availability of sites for access or the availability of client or consultant staff or others, the timing of revenue, 
etc.), to the extent they delay or otherwise impact the project. In that event, Sites staff will quickly notify the 
Reservoir Committee and Authority Board if any of these issues arise and bring adjustments to stay within 
budget and schedule and while still meeting deadlines. 

  












	00-01 Agenda
	01-01 Draft Minutes - July 16, 2020
	01-02 Treasurers Report 
	01-03 Payment of Claims
	01-04 Engineering Application Fees

